



OFFICE OF TOWN MANAGER

Jason Hoch | jhoch@williamstownma.gov | 413.458.3500

31 North Street, Williamstown, MA 01267 | www.WilliamstownMa.gov

August 17, 2018

Jose Carlos Huasasquiche
Casa Lina
16 Water Street
Williamstown, MA 01267

Dear Mr. Huasasquiche:

Thank you for your response discussing the incident of noncompliance that occurred at Casa Lina on July 28, 2018 with the Williamstown Police Department. It was shared with the Select Board at their meeting of August 13. They were concerned that the incident occurred, but noted that the corrective action plan you outlined met their initial expectation. To that end, please submit to our office copies of the TIPS certifications for all staff that completed the training you identified in your letter by August 28, 2018.

Please be advised that the Select Board, acting as the Local Licensing Authority, is considering guidelines regarding compliance checks for under age patrons that are served alcohol that include outlining of corrective steps, appearance before the Local Licensing Authority explaining the circumstances and corrective actions as well as additional penalties for subsequent incidents of non-compliance including suspension of liquor license for one or more days of operations.

From your letter, it appears that your organization takes this issue seriously, and I know the Select Board does as well. Know that the Williamstown Police Department will likely be conducting another round of compliance checks prior to the end of the calendar year .

If you any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Jason Hoch
Town Manager